

# LaSwanda Williams

## **Chartings systems used: Meditech, Epic, One Chart**

Longview, TX 75603

[laswandawilliams@gmail.com](mailto:laswandawilliams@gmail.com)

+1 903 399 8518

23 years of nursing experience with 14 + years of hospital experience. I have experience in ER, Charge nurse ER and med- surg, telemetry, stepdown, cardiac rehab, house supervisor and post partum, dialysis and Home Health. I have multiple years of Psych with charge nurse experience also. I am a fast learner and work well with others. I am a compassionate and dedicated nurse and work well under pressure and a team player. I have strong leadership and organizational skills.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Staff Nurse Emergency Department**

UT HEALTH HENDERSON - Henderson, TX

November 2018 to Present

Aug 2019 to Present - ER staff nurse

Triage incoming patients

Stabilize critical patients, maintain drips, ortho care, trauma care

Charge Nurse Duties

Nov 2018 to Aug 2019 Medsurg- Telemetry charge nurse

- Treated life-threatening emergencies
- Admitted and discharged patients
- Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members
- Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition
- Provided daily medication administration and administration of all medications

### **Registered Nurse**

Healthtrust

November 2021 to February 2022

Travel Assignment ER at Spotsylvania Regional Medical Center in Spotsylvania Va.

### **Assist Care Home Health RN**

Care Home Health - Henderson, TX

July 2007 to December 2020

field nurse and case manager

Provides skilled nursing care to home bound patients.

Develop and build trusting relationships with patient and families by getting to know them on a personal level and making their comfort a priority.

Coordinate care with other disciplines in home to assure patient needs are met.

Performs medication injections, IV therapy, wound care and efficient in venipuncture.

### **RN Charge Nurse**

Magnolia Behavioral Hospital of East Texas - Longview, TX  
May 2017 to November 2018

Develop treatment plans for mentally ill patients  
Coordinate care with treatment team  
Calmed upset or worried patients by prioritizing their needs

### **RN Charge Nurse**

Community Healthcore - Longview, TX  
April 2016 to June 2018

Developed and implemented treatment plans for mentally ill.  
Coordinate care with community resources prior to discharge.  
Assess and monitor medication effectiveness.

Keep detailed and accurate records during patient examinations to ensure quality of care  
Calmed upset or worried patients by prioritizing their needs

### **Office Nurse**

Fetal Care Center Dallas - Longview, TX  
August 2015 to October 2017

Perform EKG and assists with Echocardiograms, works closely with Pediatric Cardiologist

### **Charge Nurse**

Davita - Kilgore, TX  
December 2012 to November 2015

Utilize strong assessment skill, patient education, carefully monitoring patient dialysis accesses and initiating appropriate interventions.

### **Charge nurse of med-surg and surgical department RN**

ETMC - Henderson, TX  
May 1997 to May 2010

staff nurse ICU, ER, and Postpartum. In charge of cardiac rehab department. I initiated rehab developed care plans, performed stress test and worked closely with Cardiologist.

## Education

---

### **Associate of Applied Science in Nursing**

Panola Health Science Center Carthage - Carthage, TX  
1998

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: June 2023

State: TX

## Skills

---

- Dialysis Experience
- Critical Care Experience (7 years)
- Venipuncture
- EMR Systems
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Dialysis (3 years)
- Triage
- Epic

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **TNCC**

### **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

### **ENPC**

### **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

### **PALS**

November 2021 to November 2023

## Additional Information

---

### Skill Highlights

Critical care  
Proficient in head to toe assessment  
Skilled charge nurse  
Critical thinking skills  
Trauma care  
Excellent in starting IV's  
Skilled cardiac care nurse